

## Jose Trevino

---

**From:** Thomas Cokenias [tom@tncokenias.org]  
**Sent:** Friday, September 28, 2007 2:29 PM  
**To:** Jose Trevino  
**Subject:** 0080-EX-ML-2006 for Aperto

Hi Jose,

I checked with the applicant and have made the deletion of the other Cupertino antenna and completed the information for the 60 degree antenna for 598 Gibraltar. I believe the filing is now complete and correct and ready for continued processing.

Thank you for your help and patience with this project.

best regards

Tom